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From: Cook, Adam 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 4:25 PM 
To: Francis, Jenny 
Cc: SMITH, Joshua· SHANAHAN 
Subject: RE: 

Hi Jenny, 

Adam 

From: Francis, Jenny 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 3:54 PM 
To: SKERRITT,John 
Cc: MITCHELL, Gillian; FLOOD, Daniel; MCLAY, Nicole; ROWE, Mark; BARCLAY, Sasha; SMITH, 
Gregory; TEOH, Kenneth; EDLINGTON, Mandy; SMITH, Joshua; SHANAHAN, Bart; Cook, Adam; 
MCRAE, Che I; COOK, Jane 
Subject: 

John, 



noting that you are on annual
leave from the w/b 25 Feb and will return to the office on Tuesday 12/3.
 
Kind regards,
 
Jenny
 
Jenny Francis
Principal Legal and Policy Adviser
Regulatory Legal Services

Health Products Regulation Group (incorporating the Therapeutic Goods Administration and the Office of Drug Control)
Australian Government Department of Health
 
T: 02 6232 8836 | M:  | E: jenny.francis@health.gov.au
Location: GG08
 
PO Box 100, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
 

   
 
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.
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